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Memorandum
To:  Nancy Bouchard, Chair, Ogimaawin/Aboriginal Governance Council

Karen Roche, Secretary of Ogimaawin/Aboriginal Governance

Council 9/
From: Rodney S. Hanley, Provost and Vice-President (Academic) A "““j:\\

Re: OAGC Representative on Search Committee for
Vice-Provost Aboriginal Initiatives

Date: September 20, 2012

I'am currently establishing a Search Committee for the position of Vice-Provost
Aboriginal Initiatives. At the Advisor's Council meeting that occurred on
Tuesday, September 18, 2012, | indicated that | would be looking for
representatives from OAGC as well as an Elder to sit on the Search Committee.

Therefore, | am formally requesting that there be two members of the
Ogimaawin/Aboriginal Governance Council identified for appointment to the
Search Committee.

I would also respectfully request that you facilitate the appointment of an Elder
who would be named to the Search Committee.

Kindly add these requests to the Agenda for the OAGC meeting occurring on
Monday, September 24, 2012.



